. Township of Uxbridge
. '@ .. Public Library Board Meeting Agenda

LEARNING .

Date: Thursday, January 15, 2026 @ 7:00 PM
Location: Uxbridge Public Library

CROWINE TOCITHIR

1. Call to order
e First Nations Land Acknowledgement
2. Announcements and Guest speakers
¢ Round table
Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature thereof.
Approval of Agenda

Approval of December Minutes

o o &~ o

Committees:
6.1 Governance and HR Committee

¢ Reminder to complete and sign your related party transactions and
balances disclosure and return to Treasury before January 313, 2026.

6.2Finance

¢ November accounts
e Final Operating and Capital budgets

6.3 Community Committee

e Door stats summary for 2025

7. New Business

8. Ongoing Business / Action item

9. Correspondence

10.Date of the Next Board Meeting: Feb. 19

11.Adjournment



| Township of Uxbridge
. '@ . Public Library Board Meeting Minutes

LEARNING .

Date: Thursday, December 3, 2025 @ 6:00 PM

ol Location: Wixan’s Bridge

Present: Dave Phillips, Agnes Croxford, Cathy Peters, Sheldon Wolfson, Dwight
Clements, Christine McKenzie, Amanda Ferraro, Corrinne Morrison, Gord Shreeve, Zed
Pickering

Regrets: Tobi Lee

Guests:

1. Dave called the meeting to Order at 6:00 pm.
e First Nations Land Acknowledgement - Dave

2. Announcements / Round table

e A.l presentation at the library was sold out! Will look forward to book again.

3. Disclosure of Pecuniary interest and the General Nature thereof.
o N/A

4. Approval of Agenda
v Approved, moved by Agnes, seconded by Cathy; carried.

5. Approval of November Minutes
v Approved, moved by Dwight, seconded by Sheldon; carried.

6. Committees:
6.1 Governance and HR Committee

e Report to Council — Library Board goals and accomplishments. See
attached report presented to Council on December 15t. This report was
well received by Council with thanks to the Library Board for a successful
year.

6.2Finance

e (October accounts

v Approved, moved by Sheldon, seconded by Cathy; carried.



| Township of Uxbridge
. '@ . Public Library Board Meeting Minutes

LEARNING .

Date: Thursday, December 3, 2025 @ 6:00 PM
Location: Wixan’s Bridge

CROWINE TOCITHIR

e Operating and Capital budgets will be approved by Council at the end of
December. No issues with our funding request and our draft budget
submission. The plan will be to officially adopt our budget at our January
meeting, pending no changes.

6.3 Community Committee

» Genealogy donation YTD $7,000. Looking good to reach our goal of
$10,000 in the new year.

7. New Business

o Clock hands froze during the recent freezing rain. Ben will return to build a
protective box to protect the mechanism from the winter elements.

8. Ongoing Business / Action item

e OLA conference — Dwight, Dave and Corrinne going plus a few staff.
e Andrea (staff) successfully completed the OLA excel course.

9. Correspondence

10.Date of the Next Board Meeting — January 15, 2026

11.Adjournment 6:30 pm
v Approved, moved by Dwight, seconded by Agnes; carried.



Date
2025-11-06 RCL0O02
2025-11-11 FIB0O03
2025-11-11 LAWO001
2025-11-11 STE019
2025-11-11 BEL0O1
2025-11-11 BEL001
2025-11-21 MIN0OO3
2025-11-24 BLUOO1
2025-11-24 BLUOO1
2025-11-24 DUR013
2025-11-24 HYD0O05
2025-11-24 ENBOO1
2025-11-24 HEA002
2025-11-24 HEA002
2025-11-24 WHI007
2025-11-24 WHI007
2025-11-24 WHI007
2025-11-24 XER001
2025-11-24 WHI007
2025-11-24 WHI007
2025-11-24 VER0O1
2025-11-24 HEY001
2025-11-24 TOD0OO1
2025-11-24 BRO001
2025-11-25 FOR002

Vendor ID

Vendor Check Name

RCL BR.170 POPPY FUND
FIBERNETICS CORPORATION
LAWNSCAPE

STEVE KING PROPERTY SERVICES
BELL CANADA

BELL CANADA

MINISTER OF FINANCE

BLUE HERON BOOKS

BLUE HERON BOOKS

DURHAM REGION -UTILITY FINANCE
HYDRO ONE NETWORKS INC.
ENBRIDGE

HEAT-AIR MECHANICAL LTD.
HEAT-AIR MECHANICAL LTD.
WHITEHOTS INC

WHITEHOTS INC

WHITEHOTS INC

XEROX CANADA LTD.
WHITEHOTS INC

WHITEHOTS INC

ELEXICON ENERGY INC.

HEYES LANDSCAPING

TODD BOWEN ENTERPRISES INC.
BRODART CANADA COMPANY
FOREST RIDGE LANDSCAPING INC.

Invoice Number
DONATION-LIBRARY/25
764907
51012-LIBRARY
2018002-LIBRARY
9054732375/N0OV2025
9058529748/N0OV2025
EHT-NOV/25-LIBRARY
419185

419402
7884100000/N0OV2025
200072033278/N0OV2025
113542251003/N0OV2025
46083

46177R

3605006

3605139

3605797

F64851805

3604041

3603438
51001548-02/0CT2025
HL-1856

1004256

101798
INV0004421-LIBRARY

Invoice Description
DONATION-LIBRARY
TELEPHONE-NOV

GRASS CUTTING-OCT 20/27-LIB
GRASS CUTTING-OCT-LIB
TELEPHONE-NOV
TELEPHONE-NOV
EHT-LIBRARY-NOVEMBER
BOOKS

BOOKS

WATER AND SEWER-SEPT24-0CT27
HYDRO-OCT4TO NOV 6
ESTIMATE-OCT 17 TONOV 17
SERVICE

SERVICE

BOOKS

BOOKS

BOOKS
COPIES-9/26/25-10/27/25
BOOKS

BOOKS

HYDRO-SEPT8TO OCT 8
LANDSCAPING

BATHROOM FAN

SUPPLIES

SNOW REMOVAL-NOVEMBER-LIB

Amount Paid

$75.00
$141.13
$79.10
$296.63
$146.31
$76.86
$849.39
$66.36
$126.36
$343.93
$233.10
$675.77
$2,656.36
$361.60
$334.30
$313.68
$613.03
$58.82
$324.47
$630.44
$1,152.12
$7,514.50
$818.75
$118.25
$2,053.52

$20,059.78




Township of Uxbridge
2026/2027 Operating Budget
Uxbridge Public Library

2027 2026 2025 2025 2024 2024 2023
% Budget % Budget Actual YTD Budget Actual Budget Actual

Expenditures

Library materials 41 75,355 0.7 72,372 58,285 71,872 69,057 73,617 66,557
Programs 4.9 6,450 17.1 6,150 5,382 5,250 8,406 5,260 8,029
Program promotion 0.0 650 0.0 650 581 650 207 700 323
Audit fees 0.0 4,580 11.7 4,580 204 4,100 3,969 4,100 7,937
Insurance 0.0 5,565 (0.6) 5,565 5,491 5,600 5,248 5,600 5,782
Office supplies & other (5.9) 12,050 11.8 12,800 6,380 11,450 7,477 11,450 7,268
Sculpture Costs (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Memberships 0.0 700 (12.5) 700 20 800 580 1,000 350
Janitor (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 12 0 4,971
Repairs & maintenance 5.0 74,700 12.2 71,175 51,861 63,450 67,914 77,170 69,155
Heat 2.5 8,200 0.0 8,000 6,104 8,000 5,197 7,875 8,199
Hydro 3.0 15,985 2.1 15,524 12,125 15,200 15,053 16,040 13,475
Telephone 6.7 4,800 (43.8) 4,500 3,736 8,000 7,948 7,800 7,891
Water 2.9 3,600 (4.8) 3,500 2,886 3,675 3,018 3,675 3,495
Maintenance office equipment 0.0 2,500 0.0 2,500 1,861 2,500 2,055 2,500 2,283
Computer maintenance 5.0 3,150 (4.8) 3,000 2,748 3,150 2,748 3,150 2,748
Hardware/software purchases 4.2 12,500 0.0 12,000 9,776 12,000 10,000 10,500 11,082
ISPN fees 1.7 3,000 0.0 2,950 1,822 2,950 2,308 2,950 2,370
Salaries & wages 4.5 708,908 95 678,124 568,526 619,376 580,093 565,254 498,746
Benefits 3.8 168,876 13.0 162,700 134,830 144,004 132,804 122,570 133,276
Professional Development 0.8 6,600 0.8 6,550 6,538 6,500 4,742 6,700 5,410
Contract technical support 0.0 31,200 3.1 31,200 27,704 30,250 30,223 30,000 23,425
Welcome Centre (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Workplace safety 0.0 2,300 4.5 2,300 2,390 2,200 3,048 1,900 2,147
COVID-19 Costs (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Fundraising supplies (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 20
Mileage 25.0 500 0.0 400 221 400 300 500 77
Total operating expenditures 41 1,152,169 8.4 1,107,240 909,471 1,021,377 962,407 960,311 885,016
Repayment to reserve (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 174,320 0 0
Total Expenditures 4.1 1,152,169 8.4 1,107,240 909,471 1,021,377 1,136,727 960,311 885,016
Cost Savings Due to COVID-19 (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Net of COVID-19 Cost Savings 4.1 1,152,169 8.4 1,107,240 909,471 1,021,377 1,136,727 960,311 885,016

12/9/2025



Township of Uxbridge
2026/2027 Operating Budget
Uxbridge Public Library

2027 2026 2025 2025 2024 2024 2023
% Budget % Budget Actual YTD Budget Actual Budget Actual

Revenues

Provincial grant 0.0 24176 0.0 24,176 0 24,176 24,176 24,176 24,176
Internship grant (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Student grant (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 7,121 0 4,637 0 6,335
Grant other (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Development charges 0.0 18,000 0.0 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000 18,000
Late fines 3.1 6,550 3.3 6,350 7,321 6,150 7,501 6,150 6,324
Room rentals 3.7 2,800 8.0 2,700 3,105 2,500 3,425 1,200 1,227
Programming - fees 3.1 16,800 6.5 16,300 22,382 15,300 17,665 14,400 16,978
Programming - grants (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 675 0 0 7,000 0
Program - donations 0.0 1,500 0.0 1,500 1,800 1,500 3,013 0 616
Donations 3.7 13,850 (33.3) 13,350 2,633 20,000 14,355 17,500 11,398
Fundraising (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 366 0 35 0 1,440
COVID-19 - revenue cancellation (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Welcome Centre - Grants (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Other income 0.0 4,000 (22.3) 4,000 8,168 5,150 7,385 3,550 4,068
Trust income 111 2,000 50.0 1,800 2,380 1,200 3,999 400 3,188
Transfer from Reserves (100.0) 0 (100.0) 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total Revenues 1.7 89,676 (6.2) 88,176 73,951 93,976 104,191 92,376 93,750
Net operating expenditures 4.3 1,062,493 9.9 1,019,064 835,520 927,401 858,216 867,935 791,266
Net total expenditures before amortization 4.3 1,062,493 9.9 1,019,064 835,520 927,401 1,032,536 867,935 791,266
Amortization - library materials 91.1 -23,878 (121.2) -12,492 58,905 58,905 71,704 85,555 72,130
Amortization - equipment 4.0 11,491 41.2 11,044 0 7,821 11,321 43,076 -7,142
Amortization - building 3.3 65,706 3.6 63,610 61,414 61,414 58,717 45,000 75,657
Library materials 41 -75,355 0.7 -72,372 -58,285 -71,872 -69,057 -73,617 -66,557
Total TCA Adjustments 115.8 -22,036 (118.1) -10,210 62,034 56,268 72,685 100,014 74,088
Net Expenditures 3.1 1,040,457 2.6 1,008,854 897,554 983,669 1,105,221 967,949 865,354

12/9/2025



18

000°01 000'0ZL  000°0SL  000°0SL  000°00€  000°00L  000°00L  000°'GZS  000°0Z 0000
000°0¥% 000°09 000°0. 000°G. 000°00€  000°00l 000°001 000'GZS  000°0. 000°0.
0000} -

- 00009 000°0Z 000°G/ - - - - - -
000°01 000'0ZL  000°0SL  000°0SL  000°00€  000°00L  000°00L  000°'GZS  000°0Z 0000
000°0¥% 000°02} 000°0S} 000°0S 000°00€  000°00} 000°00} 000'GZG  000°0. 000°0.
| geoz | veoz | ecoz | zeoz | Leoz | ocoz | e6zoz | szoz | lzoz | 9zoz |

1¢-01-9¢0¢

SoAlaSaY
ueln

sebieyn Juswdojanaq
Ans| xe |

(§) Bupueur]

sjoaloid
;v saJln}ipuadx3gy

GE0Z 0} GZ0Z sieap - Atewwng joafoid - Aseiqi
ue|d JuawyisaAu| |eyided Jea) 0l

abpugxn jo diysumo|



Z8

1¢-01-9¢0¢

anasal Aieiqr (1)

000°0.L 00002

00002  000°0. (1) (z Jo | 1e9K) Apnys Ajliqisesy - 1oafoid sBuines ABisu3
($) syo8loid 9z0¢

Ano 19410 sjueln [Buoueuly| s,0a pung }S09
xe | 199a anIesay | 1oeloud
Buloueul |lejol

920z sieap - Arewwng joafoud - Aseiqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



€8

1¢-01-9¢0¢

anasal Aieiqr (1)

0000 00004

000'0L  000°0Z (1) (z Jo z 1e9A) Apnys Ajliqisesy - 1o8foid sBuines ABisu3
($) syo8loid Lz0e

Ano 19410 sjueln |[Buoueuly| s,0a pung }S09
xe | 199a aniesay | 1oeloud
Buloueul |lejol

1202 sieap - Atewwng joafoud - Aseiqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



¥8

1¢-01-9¢0¢

ansesal Auesqr (1)

- - - - - 000'G/S  000'G.S
000°00S  000°00S (1) Jo0y maN
- - - - - 000'GZ 000G (1) uswaoe|day Auoojeg jaline
($) s1o9lo.ud gz0oe
AnaT J2Yylo sjue.s Buloueuiy s,2d pung }s09)
xe ] (o f-Tg] 9AI9SY yo9loid
Buioueui4 |eyo

820¢Z sieap - Atewwng joafoud - Aseiqi

ue|d Jusawi}saAauj jeyided JeaA 0l



S8

1¢-01-9¢0¢

anasal Aieiqr (1)

000°00L _ 000‘00L

000‘00L  000‘00L (1) (¢ Jo | Jeaf) syuswaoe|dey abpeT pue MOPUIAA
($) syoaloud 6202

Ano 19410 sjueln |Budueuly| s,0a pung }S09
xe | 198a aniesay | 10eloud
Buloueul |lejol

620Z sieap - Arewwng joafoud - Aseiqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



98

1¢-01-9¢0¢

anasal Aieiqr (1)

000°00L _ 000‘00L

000‘00L  000‘00L (1) (¢ Jo g Jesf) syuswaoe|dey abpaT pue MOPUIAA
($) syoaloud 0€02

Ano 19410 sjueln |Budueuly| s,0a pung }S09
xe | 198a aniesay | 10eloud
Buloueul |lejol

0£0Z sieap - Atewwng joafoud - Aseiqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



18

1¢-01-9¢0¢

anasal Aieiqr (1)

000°00€ _ 000°00€

00000  000°00€ (1) (¢ Jo ¢ Jeaf) syuswaoe|dey abpaT pue MOPUIAA
($) syoaloud €02

Ano 19410 sjueln |[Budueuly| s,0a pung }S0)
xej 199@ aniesay | 1o0eloug
Buloueul jejol

L£0Z sieaA - Atewwng joafoud - Aseiqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



88

1¢-01-9¢0¢

antesal Aueqr (1)

000°G. - - - - 000°G. 000°0S1)
000°G. - - - - 000'GZ 000°0S1 (1) yuswaoelday J9|IIyD
($) sy09loid 2€02
Ana 18Y30 sjueln |bupueuly| s,00 pung }s0)
xe| 19od anlesay | jo9foid
Buidueuiy |jejol

207 sieap - Aewwng joafoud - Ateiqi
ue|d Juswjisaauj [eyide) Jeap 0L
abpuigxn jo diysumo)



68

1¢-01-9¢0¢

ansesal Auesqr (1)

(2) (1) wswyedap s,uaipiyo ul Buirjays soejdey
(1) saieysdn pue Juswedsp s,ualp|iyo ul Bulioo)y aoedey

($) syo9loid £€02

0000 - 0000} - - 00002 000°0G 1
000°GE 000°G 000°GE 000°G.
000°'GE - 000°'S - - 000°'GE 000°G.
Ao 13410 sjuei |Buioueul4| s,0a pun4y }s09)
xe ] 199a OAIOSAY jo9loid
Buioueuiy lejol

€€0Z sieap - Arewwng joafoud - Aseiqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



06

1¢-01-9¢0¢

anasal Aieiqr (1)

000°09 - - - - 00009  000°'0Z1
00009 - - - - 000'09  000°0Z) (1) (z 4o | Jeak) Jsji0q BunesH
($) s1o9lo.ud ¥€£0¢
AnaT FEITETe) sjue.s Buloueuiy s,2d pung }s09)
xe ] (o f-Tg] 9AI9SY yo9loid
Buioueui4 |eyo

€0z s1eap - Arewwng jo9foig - Aieaqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



16

1¢-01-9¢0¢

anasal Aieiqr (1)

000°0¥ 000°0¥

(1) (2 Jo g 1e9A) 48109 BunesH
($) syo8loid G€0¢C

000°0% 000°0t

Ano 19410 sjueln |[Buoueuly| s,0a pung }S09
xe | 198a anIesay | 1oeloud
Buldueul lejol

GE0Z sieap - Arewwng jodfoig - Aseaqi
ue|d JuswisaAuj [ejide) JeaA 0L



7000

6000

5000

4000

3000

2000

1000

Jan

5524

Jan

© Feb

Feb

Monthly totals for both floors 2025

® Mar

6558

Mar

@® Apr

® May

May

® Jun

Jun

© Jul

6839

Jul

© Aug

6504

Aug

O Sept

Sept

Oct

6953

Oct

PUWUBLIC
LIDRARY

U V\XBND%E\

Nov

6552

Nov

¢ Dec

Dec



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in January 2025
(Both floors) Total: 5524

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays

Wednesdays ¢ Thursdays 12.9% Tuesdays

16.3%

* Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays

1400 Sundays
71.1%

1200

Wednesdays

1000 13.5%

Saturdays “
107% SHE\
800 LIDRARY

600

400

17.7% Thursdays
21.9%

200

All of January



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in February 2025
(Both floors) Total: 5304

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays

Wednesdays ¢ Thursdays 9.4% Tuesdays

19.9%

¢ Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays Sundays
8.3%

1200

1000

800 815.0 Saturdays “ UXBRIDSE

15.6% PUDLIC

LIBRARY Wednesdays
0,
600 15.4%
400
200
12.8%
° Thursdays
18.8%

All of February



1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in March 2025
(Both floors) Total: 6558

@ Mondays

Wednesdays

* Fridays

@ Saturdays

() Tuesdays

(¢ Thursdays

() Sundays

All of March

Mondays Tuesdays
14.3% 15.7%

Sundays
9.5%
Wednesdays
12.3%
“ MXBNDR
PWUDBLIC
LIBDRARY
Saturdays
17.8%
Thursdays
16.3%
Fridays
14.2%



1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in April 2025

@ Mondays

Wednesdays

¢ Fridays

@ Saturdays

(Both floors) Total: 5611

() Tuesdays

¢ Thursdays

() Sundays

1038.0

All of April

Saturdays
16.4%

Sundays
10%

10.5%

Mondays
7.6%

U

UXDBRIDGE
SHE\
LIBDRARY

Thursdays
18.4%

Tuesdays
18.7%

Wednesdays
18.5%



1200

1000

800

600

400

200

Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in May 2025

@ Mondays

Wednesdays

¢ Fridays

@ Saturdays

(Both floors) Total: 5796

() Tuesdays

¢ Thursdays

() Sundays

All of May

Mondays

7.5% Tuesdays
18.8%

Sundays
9.9%

Saturdays
16%

“ UXBRIDGE
PUBLIC
LIBRARY

Fridays
10.8%

Thursdays
18.4%

Wednesdays
18.5%



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in June 2025
(Both floors) Total: 5436

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays Tuesdays

W Thursdays
ednesdays ( Thu y 15.1% 15.9%

 Fridays @ Saturdays (@ Sundays
1000

Sundays
10%

800 Wednesdays

12.7%

600

IJMMNQDGE
PUBLIC
LIBRARY

Saturdays
14.1%

400

Thursdays

200 17.1%

Fridays
15.1%

All of May



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in July 2025
(Both floors) Total: 6839

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays

Wednesdays @) Thursdays 119 Tuesdays

15.3%

. Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays

2000 Sundays
8%

1500
1418.5
Saturdays “ erinSE Wednesdays
(o) (0]
11.1% l_lBBKLAT%Y 20.7%
1000
500
Thursdays
20.3%
0

All of July



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in August 2025
(Both floors) Total: 6504

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays

Wednesdays ¢ Thursdays 9.3% Tuesdays
16.6%

¢ Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays Sundays
9.3%

1200
1138.0

1000

800 Saturdays “ CXBRIDSE Wed neid ays
14.1% PUDLIC 17.5%
LIDRARY

600

400

Fridays
16.5% Thursdays

16.7%

200

All of August



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in September 2025
(Both floors) Total: 5473

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays
Wednesdays ¢ Thursdays 12.4% Tuesdays

19.1%

. Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays
1200

Sundays

11.5%
1000
800 “ UXBRIDGE. Wednesdays
759.5 PUBLIC
LI RARY 13.9%

600 Saturdays
13%

400

200

Fridays Thursdays
13.1% 17%

All of September



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in October 2025
(Both floors) Total: 6953

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays Tuesdays
Wednesdays ¢ Thursdays 10.8% 12.2%

 Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays
Sundays
2000 9.1%

Wednesdays
17.5%

1500
Saturdays | W@I\
1211.5 13.5% ) LIDRARY
1000

500

Fridays

13.5% Thursdays

23.4%

All of October



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in November 2025
(Both floors) Total: 6552

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Mondays

Wednesdays ¢ Thursdays 13.6% Tuesdays

21.1%

 Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays

1400

Sundays

1200 11.5%

1000

IJMMNQDGE
PUBLIC
LIBRARY

Wednesdays
13.1%

800

Saturdays
12.5%

600

400

Fridays Thursdays
10.7% 17.5%

200

All of November



Total cumulative numbers for weekdays in December 2025
(Both floors) Total: 4621

@® Mondays ¢ Tuesdays

Wednesdays ¢ Thursdays Mondays
16.8% Tuesdays

23.1%

¢ Fridays @ Saturdays @ Sundays
1200

Sundays
7.9%

1000

800

“ UXBRIDGE
P IC
LIBRARY

676.0
600

Wednesdays

Saturdays 1479,

13.5%
400

200 Fridays

10.1%

Thursdays
14%

All of November



Total for Days of the week in 2025
Total Visitors in 2025:

Mondays

129 Tuesdays @® Mondays Tuesdays Wednesdays
17.7%
Thursdays Fridays @ Saturdays Sundays
Sundays 14000
9.4% 13076.0
12000 12340.5
10823.0
13000 10075.5
“ UXBAIDGE WETEESSD‘: ays 8609 5
CIBRARY | 8000 '
Saturdays =
14.4% 6000 6556.0
4000
) 2000
Frlda;ya Thursdays
12.3% 18.7%

All of 2025




	Agenda January 2026
	Minutes December 2025
	LIBRARY NOV 2025
	Sheet1

	OB-Doc-Library
	OB-Doc-Library-F

	Capital - Library 2026
	Data for door stats 2025 (1)
	Days of the week

